

Sergio Garcia Murillo presents on the updated for the WHIP-02 draft:

- The details of how a PATCH request with E-Tag is supposed to work raises some clarifying questions. But no concern left.
- Jonathan Lennox raises concern about how to handle an outstanding ICE restart request if the client needs to request yet another ICE restart. Filed as a new issue in the issue tracker of the doc on Github.
- Juliusz Chroboczek requests to spell out all the error responses for each error scenario. But Sergio explains that a lot of that is implementation dependent.
- For the question of how to proceed with future topics like metadata, multi language and subtitles the WG will check with ADs how to proceed.
- WG chairs suggest as next steps to go through the remaining open issues on the WHIP issue tracker and once resolved do an WGLC.

Lorenzo Miniero presents slides on interop experience with WHIP clients and servers:

- No questions raised